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Providing electricity distribution excellence in a safe and reliable manner

January 8, 2021

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27 Floor
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attension: Ms. C. Long

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Extension Request relating to Procedural Order No. 1in proceeding EB-2020-0026
2021 Cost of Service Rate Application, Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 in the above-noted matter, the Board ordered that any settlement
proposal arising from the settlement conference shall be filed with the OEB on or before January 11, 2021.
HHHI is writing to inform the Board that the parties continue to work diligently towards completing the
work on the settlement proposal, a possible settlement, however it has become apparent that the partes will
not meet the January 11, 2021 deadline. HHHI respectfully requests an extension to the filing deadline. The
parties will continue to work diligently to finalize the settlement proposal over the next two weeks, and HHH
will undertake to file the settlement proposal on or before February 8, 2021.

Sincerely,

Lar

David ]. Smelsky, CPA, CMA, C.Dir.
Chief Financial Officer
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

Cc: Arthur Skidmore, President & CEO, HHHI
Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson, RAO, HHHI
Richard King, Counsel, HHHI
All other parues involved in EB-2020-0026





